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Florida Department of State T ”ZC{ TADY fe
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Division of Corporations GESSEE i AalE
409 East Gaines Sireet LRI

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Dear Ms. Lewis:

Thank you for taking the time to assist me this morning it was greatly appreciated. 1am
forwarding this letter as a follow up to our discussion.

On the 29 of November 2001, I resigned my position as VP of Corporate Development
and Corporate Officer of CAVU, Inc. My resignation was signed and accepted by the
Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Brian Andrew, and was effective immediately.

In addition to my signed resignation letter, documents filed by the company as part 0f
their Bankruptcy filing (November 30% and subsequent) demonstrate the acceptance of
my resignation and constitute an official court record of my exclusion from corporate
liability from that point forward. Chapter 11 (and later Chapter 7) filings were made in
the U. S. Bankruptcy Court of the Middle District of Florida, Case # 01-11874-617.

As I mentioned when we spoke, the Florida Department of Revenue is moving forward
right away in pursuit of their clajms. I most urgently request that the corrected corporate
officer information be updated as quickly as possible.

Thank you so much for your assistance in this matter.

Warm regards,

Patrick E. Lien
407-737-9251 (office)

407-909-4353 (home)
407-737-6821 (fax)



